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ADDENDUM #1 
Questions and Answers received through January 31, 2017 

 

1. Q.  RFP states that the A&E rates in the state fee schedule will govern.  The state fee schedule caps 

billing rates for employees at $150/hour.  Is the city willing to negotiate billing rates for employees 

higher than the cap as long as the billing multiplier limits are met? 

A.  Please see the revised Section 4 of the RFQ.  The state fee schedule will not be applicable to these 

contracts. 

 

2. Q.  Under the on-call agreement, will rate adjustments be negotiated annually over the five-year term? 

A. Rates will be fixed for the first two years of the contract.  Consultants may request adjustments no 

more often than annually thereafter, and any rate adjustments are subject to City approval based 

on economic conditions and authorized only by amendment to the on-call agreement. 

 

3. Q.  The City’s standard consultant agreement requires prime consultants to pay subconsultants within 

30 days of receiving an invoice, but does not address subconsultant markup.  Is the City going to allow 

10% markup on subconsultants?  

A. Yes. 

 

4. Q.  The RFQ requires a Consultant Inclusion Plan with specific percentages of total contract allocated 

by consultant.  The on-call contract has an indefinite scope and indefinite contract value.  Can the City 

provide guidance on the contract value and appropriate scope that should be assumed in creating the 

inclusion plan? 

A. Consider in your experiences where you have needed to use subconsultants to accomplish various 

projects.  What were those trades for which you needed subs?  Consider contacting qualified 

WMBE subconsultants for those trades and listing them on your Plan.  Generally, in your 

experience, what percentage of the time might that trade/sub come into play?  We recognize that 

while it can be challenging to list percentages, identifying a subconsultant team should be 

relatively straightforward.  The City desires to see a commitment to the use of WMBE 

subconsultants when scopes of work are assigned that may require the consultant to use 

subconsultants for trades not within their own company. This is an important cultural value of the 

City of Seattle. 

 

5. Q. Does the contract resulting from this selection replace existing similar contracts?  With what firms 

and how many were previously selected? 
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A.  Yes, this RFQ intends to replace contracts that expired at the end of 2016 with Fsi Consulting 

Engineers, The Greenbusch Group, Hargis Engineers and WSP Flack + Kurtz. 

 

6. Q.  Does the City plan on executing a similar number of contracts this go-around? 

A. We anticipate a similar number of contracts.    

7. Q.  Is there a sample list of prospective/identified WO tasks relevant to this selection? 

A. Previous contract work order tasks have covered a wide range of topics ranging from system 

studies/investigations (HVAC, electrical, controls) to record document updates to full design 

efforts.  The work has covered a wide range of scales (in buildings ranging from 5,000sf to 

1,000,000sf), but does not typically include efforts involving full design for projects with 

construction costs greater than $500k. 

 


